### Graduate Council Meeting October Minutes - Zoom

October 22, 2021 1:00 pm

Graduate Council Chair: Dr. Amy Harris

I. Call to order - 1:02 pm by Amy Harris

Members Present: Michelle Conceison, Sally Ann Cruikshank, Angelica DaSilva, Brandon Grubbs, Yi Gu, Amy Harris, Barbara Lancaster, Joan McRae, Dan Morrell, Pam Morris, Melodie Phillips, Saleh Sbenaty, Donny Walker

Members Absent: Shannon Harmon, Kevin Krahenbuhl, Jessica Merrill, Carl Ostrowski, Christoph Rosenmuller, Kimberly Ward, Jeremy Winters

- II. Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting Approved
- III. College of Graduate Studies Update Dr. Dawn McCormack

Hosting our first group of PA interviewees today; roughly 120 students. It is a very exciting time and a great group of potential students. There will be multiple sessions of interviews throughout the year for 30 program seats.

- IV. Committee Reports
  - A. Curriculum Changes Curriculum Subcommittee Dr. Pam Morris - Approved
  - B. Consent Calendar Graduate Faculty Status Subcommittee Dr. Dan Morrell Approved
  - C. Scholarship Subcommittee Report Dr. Sally Ann Cruikshank
- V. New Business
- VI. Motion to Adjourn 1:07 pm

#### I. Call to Order – 9:02 am by Pam Morris

Members Present – Amy Harris, Pam Morris, Melodie Phillips

Members Absent - Barbara Lancaster

Visitors Present – Helen Binkley, Mitzi Brandon, Nita Brooks, Tyler Henson, Gretchen Leming, Allison Martenson

### II. New Proposals

### A. College of Basic and Applied Sciences

- 1. BIOL 6500 Special Problems in Biology Course Change Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 2. BIOL 6550 Genetic Engineering New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 3. BIOL 7550 Genetic Engineering New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved

### B. College of Behavioral and Health Sciences

All ATHT courses except ATHT 6310 will have grading corrections.

- 1. ATHT 5000 Strength and Conditioning in Sport, Fitness, and Rehab New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 2. ATHT 5001 Strength and Conditioning in Sport, Fitness, and Rehab Laboratory New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 3. ATHT 5100 Athletic Training Immersion Experience I New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 4. ATHT 5200 Acute Trauma and Emergency Care in Athletic Training New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 5. ATHT 5201 Acute Trauma and Emergency Care in Athletic Training Laboratory New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 6. ATHT 5300 Introduction to Evidence Based Medicine New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 7. ATHT 5350 Athletic Training History, Documentation, Terminology, and Intro to Health Care Informatics New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved

- 8. ATHT 5620 Psychomotor Skills, Bracing/Casting, and Equipment in Athletic Training Laboratory New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 9. ATHT 5960 Rehabilitation Techniques in Sports Medicine Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 10. ATHT 5970 Therapeutic Modalities in Sports Medicine Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 11. ATHT 6000 Cultural Competence and Lifestyle Demands in Athletic Training New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 12. ATHT 6100 Clinical A in Athletic Training New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 13. ATHT 6110 Clinical B in Athletic Training New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 14. ATHT 6120 Clinical C in Athletic Training New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 15. ATHT 6130 Clinical D in Athletic Training New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 16. ATHT 6140 Clinical E in Athletic Training New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 17. ATHT 6160 Athletic Training Immersion Experience II New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 18. ATHT 6170 Athletic Training Immersion Experience III New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 19. ATHT 6200 Functional Anatomy and Biomechanics New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 20. ATHT 6201 Functional Anatomy and Biomechanics Laboratory New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 21. ATHT 6300 Advanced Evidence Based Medicine New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 22. ATHT 6310 Independent Research in Athletic Training and Sports Medicine New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 23. ATHT 6400 Evaluation/Assessment of Lower Extremity New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved

- 24. ATHT 6401 Evaluation/Assessment of Lower Extremity Laboratory New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 25. ATHT 6410 Evaluation/Assessment of Upper Extremity New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 26. ATHT 6411 Evaluation/Assessment of Upper Extremity Laboratory New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 27. ATHT 6420 Evaluation/Assessment of Head, Spine, Thorax, Abdomen, and General Medical New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 28. ATHT 6421 Evaluation/Assessment of Head, Spine, Thorax, Abdomen, and General Medical Laboratory New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 29. ATHT 6430 Practicum in Athletic Training New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 30. ATHT 6440 Global Studies in Athletic Training and Sports Medicine New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 31. ATHT 6500 Pathophysiology and Pharmacology in Health Care New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 32. ATHT 6501 Pathophysiology and Pharmacology in Health Care Laboratory New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 33. ATHT 6820 Organization/Administration in Athletic Training: Health Care Delivery, Payor Systems, and Informatics New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 34. ATHT 6960 Sports Medicine Rehabilitation Techniques New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 35. ATHT 6961 Sports Medicine Rehabilitation Techniques Laboratory New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 36. ATHT 6970 Therapeutic Modalities New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 37. ATHT 6971 Therapeutic Modalities Laboratory New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 38. ATHT 6975 Psycho-social Aspects of Sport, Health, and Rehabilitation New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 39. ATHT 6990 Graduate Seminar in Athletic Training New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved

- 40. HLTH 7102 Theory of Health Education and Behavior New Course Effective Spring 2022 Approved
- 41. NURS 6001 Healthcare Policy Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 42. NURS 6002 Advanced Nursing Research Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 43. NURS 6003 Advanced Role Development Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 44. NURS 6601 FNP I Women's Health Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 45. NURS 6602 FNP I Women's Health Clinical Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 46. NURS 6603 FNP II Adult Health Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 47. NURS 6604 FNP II Adult Health Clinical Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 48. NURS 6605 FNP III Pediatrics Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 49. NURS 6606 FNP III Pediatrics Clinical Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 50. NURS 6990 Scholarly Synthesis Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 51. ABM BS, Tourism and Hospitality Management to MS, Leisure, Sport, and Tourism Management New Program Effective Summer 2022 Approved

### C. College of Business

- 1. ABM BBA, Supply Chain to MS, Management New Program Effective Summer 2022 Edited to include notice that ABM students will be assessed separately Approved
- 2. ABM BBA, Supply Chain to MBA, Business Administration New Program Effective Summer 2022 Edited to include notice that ABM students will be assessed separately Approved

- D. College of Liberal Arts
  - 1. Public History, Ph.D. Program Change Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- E. College of Media and Entertainment
  - 1. MRAT 6200 Immersive Audio Seminar New Course Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- III. Motion to Adjourn 9:20 am

# Graduate Council - Faculty Status Subcommittee October Minutes - Zoom October 15, 2021 1:00 PM

#### I. Call to Order – 1:00 pm by Dan Morrell

Members Present – Brandon Grubbs, Joan McRae, Dan Morrell, Kimberly Ward Members Absent – Kevin Krahenbuhl, Carl Ostrowski

#### II. Graduate Faculty Status

#### A. Adjunct

- Beverly "Bev" Clanton -Approved
- Bobby "Trey" Duke -Approved
- 3. Kalpana Gowda Approved
- 4. John Hill Approved
- 5. Alysia Jenkins Approved
- James "Ben" Johnson -Approved
- 7. Danielle Lauber Approved
- 8. Ashley Lyle Approved
- 9. Kim McKnight Approved
- 10. Melinda Pope Approved
- 11. Sean Richards Approved
- 12. Angela Sirna Approved
- 13. Angela Smith Approved
- 14. Steve Symes Approved
- 15. John David Tiller Approved
- 16. Allison Veach Approved
- 17. Rebecca Zanolini -Approved

#### B. Full

- Mark "Nate" Callender -Approved
- 2. Trevor De Clerq Approved
- 3. Eric Detweiler Approved
- 4. Ann Galizio Approved
- 5. William Ilsley Denied
- Judith Iriarte-Gross Approved
- 7. Alexander Jackson Approved

- 8. Rebekka King Approved
- 9. Yi "Vanessa" Liu Approved
- 10. Jennifer Lovett Approved
- Jennifer Marchant Approved
- Susan Myers-Shirk Approved
- 13. Arunesh Nadgir Approved
- 14. Anthony Newsome -Approved
- 15. Kiel Ormerod Approved
- 16. William Perkins Approved
- 17. Roger Pieroni Approved
- Patrick "Pat" Richey -Approved
- 19. Michael Roach Approved
- James "Brian" Robertson -Approved
- 21. Michael Sanger Approved
- Molly Taylor-Poleskey -Approved
- 23. Jennifer Vannatta-Hall Approved
- 24. Jorge Vargas Approved
- 25. Chengshan Wang Approved
- Elizabeth "Beth" Wright -Approved
- 27. Jun Zhang Approved

#### C. Teaching

- 1. Mei Han Approved
- 2. Brittany Harris Approved

#### III. Motion to Adjourn – 1:38